



A meeting of the LSU Media Executive Committee
was held on 19/05/21 at 5:30pm virtually

LSU MEDIA EXECUTIVE 2020-21 MINUTES

In Attendance

Chair: Cameron Glenwright (CG)	P	Head of Lens: Helen Forrest (HF)	P
Vice Chair & Secretary: Chris Leroux (CL)	P	Technical Officer: Joshua Gray (JG)	P
LSUTV Station Manager: Ben Cooke (BC)	L	Hall and Department Coordinator: Mo Hassan (MH)	P
LCR Station Manager: Lucie Lewis (LL)	P	Wellbeing Officer: Position Vacant	
Label Editor: Emily Jackson (EJ)	L	Marketing Officer: Alicia Andrusyk (AA)	X

Minutes of last meeting

https://media.lsu.co.uk/?page_id=5169

Items to Discuss

- **Chair Update** – CG
 - Groupchats – can you add me back please!
 - Hall & Dept training had relative good turnout
- **Financial and Administrative Update** – CL
 - 750 hours over elections
- **Equipment Policy Review** – CG
 - More projects happening – only going to hand out equipment for our own projects
- **Elections Update** – BC
 - We did an election, woop
- **Final Projects for LSUTV** – BC
 - IMS All Stars
 - Lightning Cricket
 - Welcome to my crib...
 - Enactus again...
 - NaSTA Edits
- **Handover** – BC
 - Discussions held around what to do for handover
 - Written documents

- Handover weekend would be useful, whether that be in person or online
- **By-Election – BC**
 - Nominations: 24th-26th
 - Campaigning: 27th-1st June
 - Voting: 28th-1st June
- **Media Exec Position Applications – BC**
 - Nominations: 1st-14th June
 - Interviews: 14th onwards
 - AGM: Last week of June?
- **Money/Budget - BC**
 - What Money do we have?
 - What do we want/need to spend it on?
- **Media Awards – LL**
 - No point being online and then in person
 - LL happy to take on the organising of it

Any Other Business

Date of next meeting: 02-06-21